İ	104	-10322-	10230



## CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM RELEASE IN FULL

## EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT

Routing Slip

1	- 발표를 되	ACTION	INFO	DATE	INITIA
	DCI		11 W. 2018 V	ar - 846. 474.	Special Special
2	DDCI			1. 19.19	15% TOO 944
3	D/DCI/IC			70,000	****
4	DDS&T			And the second	
5	DDI		Profession	10 mm	
6	DDA - 5		一大学の発展が	2000年1月1日	香油油油
7	DDO		100000		<b>为</b> 的证言:
8	D/DCI/NI		7.2	神術を	
9	- GC	1		を表現を	<b>心影</b> 的
10	LC.	を記録さ	19.		\$250.00
11	IG ≅		"全国"	動所の行	<b>第二十分</b>
12	Compt	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		いまれる	李明章
13	D/Pers		- Company	いいない。	- 447
14	D/S			The later of the second	مريوضها والمجار
15	DTR		. Same and Same	erin e diame	145/41克雷
16	1 77 5 5 7 7 7	1 4. 1.	التأثيد أفحمه	Section 1	
17					
18	<u> </u>		Te i		
19	DCI/SS		*, 1		
20					
21			i ng sgitar (ki	स्वर्वे अपरा	
22	Same Section		grant truß		4.4.8.4.6

Pamarks.

UIA HISTURICAL REVIEW PROGRAM.

RELEASE IN FULL

11999

2837 (5-77)

Executive Secretary

Spechel

## Office of the Attorney General Washington, A. C. 20530

Executive Registry

June 214, 1877

Admiral Stansfield Turner
Director
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM
RELEASE IN FULL

Dear Mr. Turner:

The Select Committee on Assassinations of the United States House of Representatives which is investigating the assassinations of President John F. Kennedy and the Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr., has requested Department of Justice files regarding Antulio Ortiz Ramirez.

By way of background, on May 1, 1961, Ramirez hijacked a National Airlines plane over Marathon, Florida, and forced the pilot to fly to Cuba. Subsequently, the plane and its passengers returned to the United States but Ramirez remained in Cuba. On June 28, 1961, a Federal grand jury at Miami, Florida, returned an indictment charging Ramirez with assault, transporting a kidnapped person and transportation of a stolen vehicle, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§113, 1201, and 2312. Ramirez was apprehended on November 21, 1975, at Miami International Airport upon his arrival from Kingston, Jamaica and admitted guilt regarding the 1961 hijacking. He subsequently pleaded guilty on March 4, 1976, and was sentenced to 20 years for kidnapping.

We are prepared to allow the Select Committee on Assassinations access to departmental files regarding Ramirez and will declassify several classified documents contained therein in order to allow all Committee members access to the requested files. However, the files proposed for release contain a report by Special Agent Theodore N. Goble of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, dated July 28, 1961, captioned "Antulio Ramirez Ortiz, Internal Security-Cuba," and classified "Secret." Inasmuch as the document

in question contains classified information regarding the Central Intelligence Agency would you please advise if said information warrants continued classification.

If you have any questions I can be reached at the Department of Justice at (202) 739-2333.

Sincerely,

ROBERT L. KEUCH

Special Counsel to the Attorney General

LL. HALLE & ES HUL